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Malave, Erin

From: Ann Hogg [ann@parkintex.com]
‘Sent: Wednesday, June 02, 2010 11:09 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: Mike Elleman

Subject: ADDITIONAL FEIN # CORRECTION
importance: High

DOCUMENT #L07000005301
e ————

LMN PUBLICATIONS, LLC

We received notification from the IRS that the FEIN#14-760327% has be replaced with FEIN#30-
0631156. Please make this additional change.

Thank you,

Ann E. Hogg

Tax Accountant

Parker & Associates

3078 North Tamiami Trail, #200

Naples, Florida 34103

ann{@parkintex.com

1-239-262-2279

1-239-262-3766 (Fax)

IRS Cicular 230 Disclosure: Unless expressly stated otherwise, any U.S. federal tax advice contained in
this email, including any attachments, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, and any

such tax advice cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by the
Internal Revenue Service.
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this e-mail, including any attachments, is not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, and any
such tax advice cannot be used, for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed by the
Internal Revenue Service.
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